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A.  WITNESS STATEMENTS

1.0 Statement: Steven Hancock
Date: February 22, 2013
Location: Via Email

Time: Approximately 2118 EST
Sent to: David Lawrence

From: Steven Hancock [mailto e |
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2013 9:18 PM

To: Lawrence David

Subject:

Steven Hancock

I
A&P Mechanic Standardaero Augusta, GA
Part time A&P Mechanic Spirit Aviation Thomson McDuffie Regional Airport

Brian Waggoner and | were at HQU on 2/20/2013 from 18:00 to 19:40 doing routine
maintenance on Spirit Aviation's Cessna 172S N124CK. | have never performed any
maintenance on N777VG nor have | witnessed any maintenance being performed on the aircraft.
| did not know the pilot or passengers on the aircraft. When I left HQU at 19:40 on 2/20/2013
everything at the airport seemed to be in order nothing appeared out of the ordinary. While
making a left on to Washington Rd. from Tech Dr., heading north, | noticed the taxi way runway
and beacon lights where on and seemed to be functioning properly. If there is anything else you
need feel free to contact me by phone or emal.

Sent from my iPad
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2.0 John C Tune Airport Witness Statements
2.1 Josh Holdcraft - KIWN
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3.0 Thomson, GA Witnesse Statements

WRITTEN STATEMENT OF WITNESS
D“I'—Z'l‘—hj— &D‘:Z .--:l..i..l..n‘L
1. Plage of accident: Iheuse - Me Wl : ele- Hour: U5 g
2, Type of airgrafi: Mr_nﬂ‘u- et

3, identification N Number:___A/ 777 Y
4, Mame: Joson L Sanite

5. Address: # f.‘-itr._nr-m!-p_a, State; '5‘-"1'

§. Telephone: H: NN . SN b
7. Dccupation: VE of l':‘E‘.:"'-'W.-ftﬁm s '|Ef|!l': A T R (o # 5o, Toe

&, Where were you at the fime of the accident: L‘-E‘rﬂ— T e g d"“"

e s in Fun was asked to write in hisfher own words what happened.

A . # - i A sy Cieeer
B o - "l i Ju'n..l" iy

Sl sakccim il e Wh how oo pom ot sfaccl sweeedd O W.J.-fui.h

Fais B, L e b heafesl o chspr :ﬁ:r,:L#'gggg&.e ;&d;ﬁ; oVlin, Cam afde
il s . Cat "lu( I+ P

I"gw.rﬂ """-‘-ﬁ*-_"ﬁ-i n:B:E ]':'!n'w Ihl‘.‘.’f“_“h ; A h.ﬁg fl:'l'"i z ;;:::;ﬂ
el pues ‘r,r:LL. ﬁ_l,gunﬁh?g.. hﬁ#ﬂ*’ﬁ&mﬂhfwh&m
. b, | T s . o e

s . . ["h [P rnu_ -, .ﬁ. - ,."';. - 20
Sl o E"‘"‘- r nfﬁ*ﬂ..“*‘ﬂ'—;“ﬂ-—.dm, ;g,i _ﬁ:g;h,,,_-"ﬂ
- T —iak = u..u!qn u.wrh T el gint *

ctwesl al ¢ et E*ﬁ*ﬁf"!‘;‘t:.éhm
. iy T it -
i Frne rﬂf" LT ETN L pud s e ﬁ:.._n' o -

|,.1_.|’.|i If!..l-iﬁl J\.F‘--F.l"'f.l’.-ﬁff j‘.l-r'a—t o el -“-,...f.lll .f'i—rh LEF an i ,jd:l.-' —i ‘l".:l-f-;l\': P ..*iu.ﬂl-h—"ﬂ-ﬂl'&‘"
r..r‘hn..l pi;l?"l"" B e ':‘-"!Fl-ﬁ l-h"&r_- M]‘rSE =7 "F""'?- codd ML aa "u‘,iu-l..-pl_,q.l'a-# awnid £ ,I'Ju‘ul."!ll ﬁ
.lﬁ_v.,a-l'-‘l-ll e, Eul Bidie s opel i [P T g ﬁwﬁl{ﬁr”lﬁ"rﬂfh‘h ,.-""""-“ R pr® iy gt g
i 2[‘.-1.1..1__&1' |rbﬁ-|s_-u1 B R ] e ‘u“l‘ Al [ c:"n-}rfoﬁ-n -~ -"E:’“'\-lr\- FE_NF

Signaturg

TR s B L WIS sy gma com el useh

end et i A Geinadd i 'Fﬁ e K s I-r-'!ﬁ'*"'“" T Forem poind L aa- bl
'Il‘i"':"r.' i e ot I::_’,."-...:-IF Fidm  Fraa £ ﬁfmlr ‘#1..4_,.;. E,,,_-f- I 'd'""'“l Ak ":‘U'md P o b

gy Fgin. Hensmy FW’:" Hewitpay, bt anice T A Afe- = é::fcﬂmtnwamﬂlrhw

A\rllu:ln Silely Inspecior

WITNESS STATEMENTS 5 ERA13MA139



WRITTEN STATEMENT OF WITNESS
Date: 2y Ejlfj 3

1. Place of accident: 1257 Fdi nds Date:_2/3afi3 Hour:_ggois

7. Type of aircrafi:

3, Identificationd N Mumber:

4, HFWZMM" i

-

5 Address: DS 020000 City: Thoemsin State: ( eargia

6. Telephone: H:_ﬂ_ﬂ:_ Cither:

7. Occupation:__Sre baiier (€107

B. Where were you al the time of the accident: T dreed of 0 Dor i.Hi T han E 1

MrMs. . irrony L )i s was asked 1o write in his/her own words what happened.,
MMM@M of Kingley V1]
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Aviation Safety lnspector
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WRIFFEN STATEMENT OF F4.4 TIC
Date:wﬂJE

1. Place of Accident:__J0 #7507 /54— Dalw: Hour:

Z. Type of Accident:

3, Identification] N Mumber:

4. Name:_&’_&_fﬁé L‘Efﬂmna.ﬁ{ - Pr!su"cpﬁ;‘iffﬂafﬂ':z.-’ AT
5. Address: &~ 55 dohn T fane YT City:_Thinsson  State: =2
. Telephone: H: Wi m:ﬂther;__ o

7. Geeupation: ,l-:'r,.-_;.-,'-rf,.,,-;‘-’*

E. Filot Certificate Mumber: Al AT Cerificate: ,:_"L{/ﬁ
Ratings:_ W) LA

9, Medical Cartificate: Class /E/Z-gt Date:

{j'jy’:'m J-"_ga-'u[ .-‘Trﬁ-l‘;.{‘ was asked to write in his/her own words what happened.
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Aviation Safety Inspector
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ffo: Fas & NTSE
FM: Capt. Kevin A. Perry
RE: AR CRAFT ACCIDENT OF Hawker Beechcraft Premier Tail # N777VG SER# RB-208

Incident Date: 20February 2013 Incident Time 2012 hrs. MCFS Cased 13658

On 2QFebruary 2013 at approx 2010 hrs 1 was inside Station 2 when | heard a let aircraft with a missed
approach, | heard the aircraft power back up trying to gain altitude. || walked to the door window
towards Miliken and looked out the window. | observed a flash of orange that | took for a fireball. |
never saw the lights of the aircraft | then observed a plume of what appeared to be smoke rising from
Behing Milikin with an orange glow. | responded to my engine and suited up and began responding to
the area of Milikin and notified Dispatch of a possible aircraft crash off the airport. | then contacted
Augusta tower and notified them of a possible aircraft crash. | asked them to start the notification
process for the incident. | then commenced Calling for additional units and started directing them into
the flight path past the runway. Fire personnel commenced a search of the area for the location of the
airplane and possible access routes Into the area. FF limmy Williams notified me that he had located the
pilat on Edwards's rd and requested I respond to the incident. Upon my arrival the pilot was being
treated by EMS. | contacted Life Met to see if there was a helo available to transport the pilot no local
umit available. Ems contacted Air Med and they dispatched a helo 1o the alrport for transport to Georgia
Regions university Medical center in August , Ga. Crews from fire and Ems responded to  the site to
search for survivars. One survivor was located and carried cut to the staging area and loaded into an
ambulance to be transported to The same Hospital as the Pilot. Fires were suppressed by fire crews .
Forestry Arrived on scene and began to plow a fire break around the outside of the crash area to stop
the spread of the fire into surrounding woods. Local law enforcement set up a perimeter. Fires in the
fuselage were extinguished with dry chem. Extinguishers and water extinguishers. Fatalities were
located, Tagged, and marked with fire tape. All nonessential personnel from fire were removed aftera
primary and secondary search of the area was completed.

The statements | have made on this 21" day of February 2013 are factual and true to the best of my
knowledge.

Kevin A, Perry

Captain

MeDuffie County Fire Rescue
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WRITTEN STATEMENT OF WITNESS

Date: = /ol /{3

M IWHL Co frityict
1, Place of i:-l'.ldﬂﬂ ) Date: ;'Jll ﬂﬁ'ﬁ 3 Hour 81D EF""""

2, Type of alreraft: E"“‘r‘lﬁ fﬂHj“

3. demtifications N Number._ A 177 V&
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5. Address: SS————— _ﬂttmm saeld

6, Telephone: H: A i — Othnr .. I

7. Decupation; £ ¥gtsdve Dieg e ﬂ'lﬁ.nuﬂj:l.rrﬁn‘ dind Math initadhe at fR5ATT ?Eififtr.fft-fﬁ.e

5. Where were you at the time of the accident:| {4 ) ST :{LE

. ’5-: Il'lﬁllil‘lllm\"\ S—D“u'&i was askod 1o write in his/her own w\nn:l:: what happened.
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WRITTEN STATEMENT OF

Dale:’;-l_;g.}a i=

1. Place of Aceldent: Date: = 1-/5 Hour: &0 (Ui

2, Type of Accident: -!_/j”_h r/;a?* < L

3. Identification/ N Number:

4, H:me_rﬁ‘;'-l ;13 j L’JT.;. o {‘:}#‘ﬂﬂ'ﬁ)

5, Address: __._..... iqj“]: & Siate: L_

6. Telephone: H: m Other: IE—
7. Occupation:_) i?'."'} JJ; —ﬂ!-u_Er ""l"‘-r

&, Pilot Certificate Number: Certificate:
Ratings:
o, Medical Certificate: Class Date:
Mr./Ws. was asked to write in hisfher own words what happenad.
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Signature
Aviation Safety Inspector

4.0 Captain Email to NTSB

From: J. Arthur Mozley [mail{ i |
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:31 PM
To: Lawrence David
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Subject: 3136-021 Various Claimants v. The Sky's The Limit d/b/a Executive Shuttle: FW: Jeremy
Hayden Flight times.docx

Hi David:

Please see the below email from Rick concerning your question as to why the airplane was based at
Thomson-McDuffie.

I will send you Jeremy's SIC logbook sign-off as soon as | locate it.

Arthur

J. Arthur Mozley, Esq.

One Premier Plaza

MOZLEY, Suite 500
FINLAYSON 5605 Glenridge Drive

& LOGGINS LLP Atlanta, Georgia 30342
e Main: (404) 256-0700
ATTORNEYS AT LAW Fax: (404) 250-9355

NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy,
retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received
this communication in error, and delete the copy you received. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury Department regulations, we hereby inform you that,
unless otherwise expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed
under the Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, or (2) promoting, marketing, or recommending to
another party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter.

From: Richard Trammell [mailto J GG |
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:19 PM

To: J. Arthur Mozley
Subject: Re: Jeremy Hayden Flight times.docx

When N401BL, King Air 300 was scheduled to be replaced, due to engine times and
total time, my recommendation was a

later model King Air 350 and base it a Augusta Daniel (DNL).

We sold the 300 to a company in Brazil and had to identify a replacement aircraft in 45
days due to the constraints of the reverse 1031 like kind exchange.

Roth's requirements were it had to be a single pilot jet, at least 6 passengers
(previously we needed more seats until they increased staffing levels at out
stations) and be relatively efficient. As I was already typed in the CJ series my
recommendation was a Cessna Citation CJ2 that could have been operated out of
(DNL). This type proved hard to find in the short period of time available Roth was
involved with a salesman that represented a CJ2, that sale fell through and the
salesman steered him to the Premier Aircraft.
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I told Roth that the Premier could not be operated out of DNL and it would have to be
AIK, AGS or HQU. He informed me that he was building a new residence on the HQU

side of town and already had a vacation home on Lake Oconee (west of HQU)and that
he choose the HQU airport.

The troops were not happy as all others had longer drives. The proximity to the office
was of no relevance as all parties traveled from their homes.

Rick Trammell
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